
. . _ _ .. _ _ . . __ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

P/6
'

f..- . . ,%
,

.,

p* .lt UNITED STATES.

g ,j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION-

,

's WASHINGTON, D.C. 20565 4001> o

% ,,,,,+ December 10, 1996
.

Dr. Ralph J. Reda !
Manager, Fuels and Facility Licensing )
General Electric Company
P.O. Box 780, MC J26
Wilmington, NC 28402 |

i
-

SUBJECT: RE0RGANIZATION OF DIVISION OF FUEL CYCLE LICENSING BRANCH
,

Dear Dr. Reda: |

This letter is to inform you that effective November 18, 1996, the Branch Chief for
Fuel Cycle Licensing Branch is Mr. Michael F. Weber. Mr. Weber can be reached
at (301) 415-7190. The Section Chief for Licensing Section 2 is Mr. George C.
Pangburn, he can be reached at (301) 415-7266. |,

All future correspondence should be addressed as follows:

Mailing envelope: )
(Express Letters) (Standard Letters)

Recipient U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission l

Licensing Branch (T8D14) Document Control Room
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety Washington, DC 20555"

and Safeguards, NMSS,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

a 11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Letters addressed to:

Recipient
'

Licensing Branch (T8014)
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety

and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

gg]Washington, DC 20555

9612160134 961210
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Dr. Ralph J. Reda 2

Mr. Michael Lamastra has been assigned as Project Manager for your facility. He

can be reached on (301) 415-8139.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
|

Michael F. Weber, Chief
Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards, NMSS :

!

Docket 70-1113
License SNM-1097

DISTRIBUTION:
Docket 70-1113 PUBLIC NRC File Center
Region II NMSS r/f FCSS r/f
FCLB r/f CBassett, RII MLamastra
(G:\ letters]

0FC FCLB b8 FCLl} _ C. FCLB M

NAME PShea@N GPNg$rb [MWeber
DATE 12//d/56 12//v /96 12/ /d /96

!



, . _ . . .-. . .. - ~.. - .. - . - - .-. _ . . ..- - .- ......-... .- -.-... -- .

; a

,
. o*o.

*
i

..

5

i' Dr. Ralph J. Reda 2
4

|- Mr. Michael Lamastra has been assigned as Project Manager for your facility. He

|- can be reached on (301) 415-8139.

| Sincerely,
:

'N

| Michael F. Weber, Chief
Licensing Branch!

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety '

and Safeguards, NMSS
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